From: Mishaan, Jessica

To:

Subject: your public records request

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 7:09:34 AM
Attachments: 2023-11-28 Mishaan response to Kulkin.pdf

Good Morning,
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

Www.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 28, 2023

Joey Kulkin, via email to: |

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Joey:

| write in response to your Public Records Act request dated November 21, 2023, in which you
requested a copy of the complaint submitted by Clark Adams to the Attorney General’s Office

regarding the Bennington Select Board.

A search of the Attorney General’s Office case management system and constituent
correspondence files did not produce any documents responsive to your request.

Sincerely,
/sl Jessica Mishaan

Jessica Mishaan
Paralegal





